STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAI, SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015G83201349
Gregory Lamont Brooks y  A/WH __2014A3210200662
AKA: ) Date of Oftense: _2/2/2014 .. — _
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010
DOB: Winigmiifde  SSi: wwiurmdiice ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address; “PPEITIWUTT DTIVE— )
City,State, Zip: -
DL#: 9 SID- % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] N()D CMV Yes [ No[] Hazmat Yes[ |~ No[']
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X| CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Murder _ o
in violation of  § 16-03-0010 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
(0 NON-VIOLENT™  [X] VIOLENT [SERIOUS  [X;MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandalory GI'S [1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [7]Lesser Included Offense, [} Delendant Waives Presentment to {irand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Tlﬁplg'ﬂ is; [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence Recommendation by the State.
A . N2
© 7 Solicitor SC Bal Defendant AttorheY for Defendant SC Bar®
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, - | t—CountyPetentiom Center,
for a determinate term of 35 aysﬁmenehéei‘ar [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ___; provided thdl upon the scrvice of _ days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__.

months/years and subject to South Curoling Departmem of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatlon Whl(.h are mcorporated b sterepre:
Camarait. or SECLA Y Btacstnienee on: l é C_Y _5’2 0 t 32 Z ‘ 'ﬂ]ﬂCM My f
fThe-Definda d Tit for fim .C. odel?24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State

is to be given gredqu for € served pifrsuant to S.C
Department of Corrections. ) ypn e, M 3
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central REgistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-138.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, posscss, or receive a firearm or ammuaition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred | | Def, Waives Hearing | |Ordered  pTUP _
Total:  $ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment >_
Payrr?cntTe‘rrzle - .—  ObtainGLD . [ @=
[ Set by SCDPPPS Altend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp. o

— : May serve W/E begining . @
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling (] Q
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M ‘
51 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/) monlhl), LLH CJ
§ 14-1-21 [{A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) £100 Sfem> pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "% 5 . '
§ 56-5-2005 (DU Asscssment) $12 3 _____ paidto Public Defender Ft‘md f )
§ 56-1-286 (D1 Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: : S t ©
Proviso 61,6 (Public Det/Prohation) $500 " § o |
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee, Funding) $25 Sy - i §
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §° S - ' _*‘
§ 50-21-114 (I3L)1 Breath Test Fee) $350 § : . .

oY } ’ WY — [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel

56-5-2942(1) (Vehicl A a. . . ’
§ : M .e 1c‘c /'\ss.c»mem) $40/ea  § EProviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
I to County  (if paid in installments) S during probation and shall be collee

any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Judge Code;
Sentence Date:

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler
Court Reporter:
SCCA217 (0772016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENFRAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g _
STATE V8. }  INDICTMENTICASES: __ 2015653201347
Gregory Lamont BBroaks Y AW 2014A3210200663
ARA: ) Date of Offense:  2/2/2014
Race:  Black Sex: M Apc: 23 ) S.C.Code § . 106-23-0490° . o
DOB: ~ger?™i _ SSi: iy ) CDRCoded#: _ 0349
Address: eSO Y )
City,State, Zip: i ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL, eiguiaeiytytimmy S1Dit: )

*CDIL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ]| [lazmat Yes[] No[

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or | JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent erime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

inviolationaof  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

] NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [TISERIOUS [MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1E17-25-45

(C8C w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
[ Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)

X] AsIndicted, [T]Lesser Included DfTense,
{ | Negotiated Sentence, ccommendation by the State.

[ Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

The charge is:

The plea is;
ATTEST:

NS \WA\GO -» TR
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Altorkey Tor Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFOQRE, the Defendant is commited to the [ A State Department of Corrections, J—County Detention Crnter
g
for u determinate term of S dﬂwﬁﬁﬂas@y [l underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor 1o pay a finc of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs und assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation  for

munlhs/yum and subject to South Carolina lina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

Ffion, whichaye incorpa
(PWt ; ( ;i _'.Q,Dunu,on y2XAY S 32 (1349 (’

ztendapt is to be given 3 FAITC served pprsoant 1o $.C. Code  §24-13-40 o be cakuhtcd and applicd by the State
Department ofCorrccliOnx\fV\,\ Cn Q - 23 24 [ i
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Centfal Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 1.8.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Lex. C6TC.CP, G'8. ® F Q.

T IRESTITUTION: L | Deferved [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered PTUP

Tolal:  $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Lmployment

Payment ‘Terms: Obtain GED M

“1,“ DT : ’
[7] Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc, Rehab. ar Tob Caorp. N
- L. [
May serve W/L begining & :

Reeipient: : ; - Counsceli j :
. Substance Abuse Counscling [ O .

“Fine: § Randam Drug/Alcohol testing L] , )

§ 11-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ Fine may be pd. in u]ual consceutive wuklv/monthly U

g 14-1-211{AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 A e T pmts. ol § . _._ begiming . . e

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . : l ﬂ E

§ 56-5-2995 (UL Assessment) $12 s T $__ paid to Public Dcfcngjur Fund ..

§ 5612286 (DU Breath Test) $25 g Other: C - = "’D

Proviso 61.6 (Public Nef/Probation) $500 8 - o AT & V2

§ 14-1-212 (Law !':'_nforcc. Funding) 25 $ 2o - T

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 ¢ T SENUERY

§ 50-21-114 (BUT Breath Test Fee) $50  § <

g

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § L] Appointed PD or appainted other counsel,

§ 26-0-2942(1] o : ¢ §Proviso 61.6 requires $500 bc p'nd ta Clerk

3% to Counly  (if paid in installinents) b during probation andK: e b/e('o[e

any other fees,
Presiding Judge
Judge Cude:
Sentence Date:

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: ,é(k

SCCAR2TT (07/2016)




